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Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 2:41 PM
To: Melendez, Yadira
Cc: Cooney, Jim
Subject: Fw: CCFN 251361 -- File for Review

 FYI 

From: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 2:38 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: CCFN 251361 -- File for Review  
  
This file (251361) is legal and enforceable and adheres to the requirements in ACT 73. This must be in force for Jan. 
2026. 
  
Respectfully,  
  
Travis Gresham  
  

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:32 AM 
To: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: CCFN 251361 -- File for Review 
  
Travis, please review for L&E. 
  
Thanks  
robin 
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:50 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Caples, Michelle <mcaples@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: CCFN 251361 -- File for Review 
  

Good Morning, 
  
The attached ordinance is referred to your office for review as to legality and enforceability. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jim 

  


